

LLOYD INSTITUTE OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY
PLOT NO 3, KNOWLEDGE PARK-II,
GREATER NOIDA, U.P, 201308

BYE-LAWS

Note: The policies defined in the Model Bye-Law issued by the Dr. A.P.J. Abdul Kalam technical University vide letter No: AKTU/KUS/KA/2016/7771 dated 16.04.2016 have been adopted by the Institute.

1.SHORT TITLE

These Bye-Laws shall be called the LLOYD Institute of Engineering & Technology Bye-Laws .

2. DEFINITIONS

2.1. In these rules, unless the context otherwise, require

“COLLEGE” means “LLOYD Institute of Engineering & Technology” affiliated to the University"

UNIVERSITY” means Dr. A.P.J. Abdul Kalam Technical University, Lucknow.

“STATE GOVERNMENT” means the State Government of U.P.

“MANAGEMENT BOARD” means Governing Board/Council of the College.

“CHAIRMAN/VICE-CHAIRMAN” means Chairman/ Vice-Chairman of the Management

“DIRECTOR” means the Director of the College.

“HEAD OF DEPARTMENT” means Head of Academic Department of the College

“SECTION IN-CHARGE” means an Officer In-charge of the section duly nominated by the Chairman/ Director.

“EMPLOYEE” means a person serving in the College whether regular or temporary and drawing salary in a month.

“FACULTY MEMBER TEACHER” means an employee who is appointed for teaching students of the College

“TEACHING SUPPORTING STAFF” an employee serving in a laboratory and assists faculty members for functioning of laboratory

3.MANAGEMENT BOARD :

(i) The Management Board shall be the Governing Body of the LLOYD Institute of Engineering & Technology. The general superintendence, direction and control of the affairs of the College and its income and property movable as well as immovable shall be vested in it.

(ii) The constitution of Management Board shall be as follows :

1	Chairman of Society/trust of the College or his nominee	Chairman
2	Member to be nominated by Society/Trust of the College	Member
3	Member to be nominated by Society/Trust of the College	Member
4	Member to be nominated by Society/Trust of the College	Member
5	An Industrialist / Technologist / Educationist of the Region	Member
6	An Industrialist / Technologist / Educationist from the Region	Member
7	Nominee of AICTE – Regional Officer (Ex-officio)	Member
8	Nominee of Dr. A.P. J. Abdul Kalam Technical University, Lucknow	Member
9		
10	Two faculty members to be nominated from amongst the regular staff one at the level of Professor and one at the level of Assistant Professor	Member
11	Director of the College	Member / Secretary

(iii) A member of the Management Board, other than the ex-officio members, shall cease to be a member if he dies resigns, becomes of unsound mind, insolvent or is convicted for a criminal offence involving moral turpitude or if he is removed by the Society/ Trust from membership of the Board.

3.1 Resignation :

- (iv) A member other than ex-officio member may resign office by a letter addressed to the Chairman and such resignation shall take effect from the date it is accepted by the Chairman.
- (v) Any vacancy in the Management Board shall be filled by appointment or nomination as the case may be, and the term of office of a member appointed or nominated to fill a casual vacancy shall continue for the remainder of the term of the member in whose place he is appointed or nominated.
- (vi) No act or proceedings of the Management Board shall be invalid merely by reason of the existence of any vacancy there in or of any irregularity in appointment or

nomination of any its members.

3.2 Management Board Meetings :

- (vii) The Management Board shall meet whenever the Chairman thinks fit.
- (viii) (a) The Management Board shall ordinarily meet once in every year.
(b) The meeting of the Management Board shall be convened by the Member/Secretary on the approval of the Chairman.
- (ix) For every meeting of the Management Board fifteen days notice shall be given, provided that in case of emergency the Chairman may reduce the period of notice to such period as he deems fit.
- (x) Five members of the Management Board shall constitute quorum for any meeting.
- (xi) Each member of the Management Board shall have one vote and all the matters shall be decided by the majority of votes. In case of equability of votes, the Chairman shall have a casting vote.

3.3 Resolution :

- (xii) Agenda of the meeting of the Management Board shall be circulated to the members at least seven days before the meeting. Provided that a member of the Management Board may move a resolution at a meeting of the Management Board after giving a notice of one clear week or with the permission of the Chairman or the person presiding over the meeting.
- (xiii) Ruling of the Chairman in regard to all questions of procedure shall be final.
- (xiv) The minutes of the proceedings of a meeting of the Management Board shall be drawn up and circulated amongst the members of the Management Board present in India. The minutes along with any amendments suggested shall be placed for confirmation at the next meeting of the Management Board.
- (xv) All orders and decisions of the Management Board shall be authenticated by the signature of Director or any other person authorized by the Management Board on his behalf.
- (xvi) The matters requiring approval of the Society/Trust of the College under these rules, shall be submitted separately to the Society/Trust giving full exposition thereof along with a copy of the proceedings or proceedings of each of the meeting

of the Management Board.

- (xvii) A member of the Management Board, and if any committee appointed by the Management Board, shall be entitled to such traveling daily allowances in respect of the journeys undertaken in connection with the business of the Society/ Trust or the Management Board as may be fixed by the Management Board from time to time.

3.4 Powers and Functions of the Management Board :

- (xviii) To take decision on the question of policy relating to the administration and working of the College.
- (xix) To prepare and execute detailed plans and programs for the development of the College and carry on its administration, development and management.
- (xx) To frame, with the approval of the University and Society/Trust, Bye-Laws, Service Rules and Leave Rules which may provide for all or any of the following matters :
 - (a) The formation of department of teaching.
 - (b) The fees to be charged for courses of study in the College with the approval of the State Government.
 - (c) The creation of fellowships, scholarships, prizes and medals.
 - (d) The holding of seminars and scientific meets.
 - (e) The classification and methods of appointment and determination of the terms and conditions of employees other than teachers of the college as laid down in the service rules. In case of teachers, directions of A.I.C.T.E. New Delhi shall be followed.
 - (f) The establishment and maintenance of, hostels and residential quarters for teachers and other staff of the College.
 - (g) Levying of fees for residences and hostels and other charges.
- (xxi) To receive, hold in custody and spend the funds for the College and manage the properties thereof.
- (xxii) To purchase, take on loan or in exchange hire or otherwise acquire or dispose off any property, whether movable or immovable or to take gift of any property for the purpose of the College.

Provided that the prior approval of the Society/Trust shall be obtained before acquiring or disposing any immovable property or accepting any gift or any property, whether movable or immovable.

- (xxiii) To create teaching posts following norms of AICTE as well as other posts in the College and to appoint persons thereon.
- (xxiv) To consider and pass resolutions on annual reports, the annual accounts and the budget estimates of the College for the next financial year as it thinks fit and sanction expenditure within the limits of the Budget.
- (xxv) To appoint Finance Committee, Academic Committee, Administrative Committee, Purchase Committee and such other Committees for such purpose and with such powers as the Management Board may deem fit. The Management Board may co-opt such persons in such committees, as it may deem suitable.
- (xxvi) To delegate by resolution to a committee or the Chairman, such of its powers for the conduct of its business as it may deem fit subject to the condition that action taken by any committee or the Chairman under the power delegated to them under this clause shall be reported for confirmation at the next meeting of the Management Board.
- (xxvii) To appoint such of the sanctioned staff as may be required for the efficient management of the affairs of the College and regulate their recruitment. Provided that to exercise of its power and discharge of its function, the Management Board shall be guided by such directions on question of policy as may be given to it by the Society/Trust.

4. FINANCE COMMITTEE

- (i) The Finance Committee as per regulation of the University (herein after in this rule referred to as committee) shall consist of :

(a)	Chairman or secretary of the Management Board	Chairman
(b)	Two other members elected by the Management Board from amongst	Member
(d)	The senior most teacher of the College	Member
(e)	Director (Ex-officio)	Member / Secretary

- (ii) The Committee shall,
 - (a) Examine and scrutinize the annual budget of the College prepared by the Director and make recommendations to the Management board
 - (b) Give its views and make its recommendations to the Management Board either on the initiative of the Management Board or of the Director or on its own initiative on and financial question affecting the Society/Trust.
- (iii) The Committee shall meet at least once in a year.
- (iv) Three members of the Committee shall form a quorum for the meeting of the Committee.
- (v) The Chairman, if present, shall preside over the meeting of the committee, in his absence, the members present shall elect one from amongst themselves to preside over the meeting.
- (vi) A copy of the minutes of every meeting of the Committee shall be sent to the Management Board for approval.

5.(A) CENTRAL PURCHASE COMMITTEE :

- (i) There shall be a Central Purchase Committee (herein after in this rule referred to as committee) which shall consist of :

(a)	Chairman of the Management Board or his Nominee	Chairman
(b)	Director	Vice-Chairman
(c)	Finance Officer	Member
(d)	Purchase Officer	Member
(e)	Head of the indenting Department	Member / Secretary

- (ii) All purchases above Rs. 30000/- shall be made by the Central Purchase Committee.
- (iii) Head of Department shall prepare a list of equipments to be purchased for his department and take financial approval from Director/Chairman. He will invite quotations from the relevant firms and prepare Comparative Statement of the quotations received. A meeting of the Central Purchase Committee will be held with the consent of the

Chairman and matter of purchase will be placed before the Committee for approval. The Purchase Officer will issue Purchase Orders to the relevant firms. The purchased items shall be received by the Stores Officer and after due verification from the Purchase Order he will make entry in the Stores Register and send purchased items to the concerned department for testing. On satisfactory testing the Head of Department will arrange entry in the Stores Register of the department.

5B) LOCAL PURCHASE COMMITTEE

(i) There shall also be Local Purchase Committee for each department consisting of the following :

(a)	Director	Chairman
-----	----------	----------

(b)	Head of Department / Section In-charge	Member / Secretary
(c)	Purchase Officer	Member

- (ii) Purchase up to Rs. 30000/- pertaining to a particular department/section would be made on the recommendation of the Departmental Purchase Committee.

5. ACADEMIC COMMITTEE :

- (i) The Academic Committee (herein after in this rule referred to as committee) shall consist of :

(a)	Director	Chairman
(b)	All the Heads of Academic Departments	Member
(c)	Professor In-charge, Training & Placement	Member
(d)	Dean Academic	Member / Secretary

- (ii) The Committee shall perform the following functions :
- (a) To make arrangement for the conduct of all internal examinations and work associated with the same, as well as, work associated with the University Examination, as and when assigned by the University to the College.
 - (b) To appoint Sub-committee from amongst the members of the Academic Committee, other teachers of the College and expert from outside on such specific matters as may be referred to such sub-committee by the Committee.
 - (c) To consider the recommendations of the sub-committees and take such action as circumstances of each case may require including making of suitable recommendations to the Management Board.
 - (d) To make periodical review of the activities of the departments and if necessary make suitable recommendations to the Chairman.
 - (e) To advise on the working of Academic Departments, Library & Workshop.
- (iii) The Committee shall meet as often as necessary but not less than two times during the semester.

- (iv) Meetings of the Committee shall be convened by the Member/Secretary on instructions of the Chairman
- (v) Half of the total number of the members of the Committee shall form the quorum for the meeting of the Committee.
- (vi) A written notice of the every meeting together with the agenda shall be circulated by the Dean Academic to the members of the Committee at least one day before the meeting. The Chairman of the Committee may permit inclusion of any item on the agenda for which due notice could not be given.
- (vii) Not-with-standing any thing contained in sub-rule (vi), the Chairman may call an emergent meeting of the Committee at short notice to consider urgent or special issues.
- (viii) The ruling of the Chairman of the Committee in regard to all questions of procedure shall be final.
- (ix) The minutes of the proceedings of the Committee shall be drawn up by the Member Secretary or a Member Nominated by the Committee and circulated amongst all members.
Provided that any such minutes shall not be circulated, if the Committee considers such circulation prejudicial to the interest of the College.
- (x) The minutes along with the amendments, if any, shall be placed for confirmation in the next meeting.

7. RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE_:

- (i) The Committee shall consist of :

(i)	Director	Chairman
(ii)	All Heads of Departments	Member
(iii)	Officer In-charge, Research & Development	Member / Secretary

- (ii) The committee shall perform the following functions :

- (a) The committee will meet as often as necessary but at least twice in each semester.
- (b) To recommend Research & Development (R & D) proposals submitted by academic departments for submission to funding agencies. AICTE, DST, UGC, UPST etc.
- (c) To periodically review the progress of running R & D projects.
- (d) To monitor R & D activity of academic departments.
- (e) To provide suggestions to the Management Board/Chairman to enhance R & D activities.
- (f) To encourage faculty to organize seminar, workshop etc.
- (g) To recommend teachers for attending seminars/conferences and recommend the amount to be paid to the teachers towards registration and meeting TA/DA expenses.

08. TRAINING AND PLACEMENT COMMITTEE :

(i) The Training & Placement Committee shall consist of :

(i)	Director	Chairman
(ii)	Professor In-charge ,Training & Placement	Co-chairman
(iii)	One faculty member from each academic department nominated by Head of Department	Member
(iv)	Training & Placement Officer	Member / Secretary

(ii) The committee shall meet as often as necessary to enhance the training and placement activities and perform the following functions :

- (a) To formulate action plan for placement of final year students and arrange interviews of various firms
- (b) To prepare a team of volunteers for conducting campus interviews.

- (c) To prepare database of all pre-final and final year students for placement purposes.
- (d) To counsel students for choosing a professional carrier.
- (e) To arrange periodically special training programs for development of soft skills, mock interviews, group discussions etc.
- (f) To maintain a data bank of Alumni, Invite Alumni for delivering lectures and to arrange Alumni meet.
- (g) To arrange summer training of students in consultation with concerned Heads of Departments.
- (h) To arrange industrial visit of students.
- (i) To invite industry personnel for delivering lecturers.

9. LIBRARY COMMITTEE

- (i) Library Committee shall consist of :

(ii)	Director	Chairman
(iii)	One representative from each department nominated by Head of Department	Member
(iv)	Officer In-charge Library	Member
(v)	Librarian	Member / secretary

- (ii) The committee shall meet at least once in every semester to review the progress of Library. The committee shall be overall responsible for the development of Library and perform of the following functions :
- (a) To prepare a List of text books, books for Book-Bank to be purchased by the Central Library in each semester.
 - (b) To prepare annual budget of Library and recommend to the Chairman.
 - (c) To review the functioning of Digital Library.
 - (d) To guide the Librarian for selecting books and journals.

- (e) To advise Chairman for development and improving functioning of the Library.

10. POWER AND DUTIES :

(a) Chairman

- (i) The Chairman shall ordinarily preside at the meeting of the Management Board. It shall be the duty of Chairman to ensure that the decisions taken by the Management Board are implemented.
- (ii) Not-with-standing any thing contained in the byel-aws the Chairman, shall have power to fix, on the recommendations of the Selection Committee set up by under the bye-laws, the initial pay of incumbent at a stage higher than the minimum of scale in respect of posts to which appointment are to be made by the Management Board.
- (iii) The Chairman shall have the power to send teachers of the College for training or for a course of instructions subject to such terms and conditions as may be laid down in the study leave rules.
- (iv) The Chairman shall exercise such powers as may be delegated to him by the Management Board.
- (v) In emergent cases the Chairman may exercise the powers of the Management Board and inform the Management Board of the action taken by him for its approval.

(b) Vice-Chairman

The Vice-Chairman shall exercise such powers and perform such duties as may be assigned or delegated to him by the BOG or the Chairman.

(c) Director

- (i) The Director shall be appointed by the Management Board/Chairman.
- (ii) The Director shall be the Principal academic and executive officer of the College and shall be responsible for the proper administration of the College and for the imparting of instructions and maintenance of the discipline therein and shall perform such other duties as may be delegated to him by the College.

- (iii) He will provide leadership, guidance and help in implementation and monitoring all the academic activities and to conduct periodical and End Semester Examination as prescribed by the University.
- (iv) He shall be responsible for maintaining discipline and order among faculty, staff and students.
- (v) He shall submit annual report to the Management Board.
- (vi) Subject to the Budgetary provisions made for the specific purpose, he shall monitor the expenditure in accordance with the procedure as may be laid down by the Management Board from time to time.

(f) Head of a Department

- (i) Each academic department shall be placed in the charge of the senior most teacher who shall act as Head of the Department

Provided that in the best interest of the department the authorities of College may nominate any person other than the senior most to act as such.
- (ii) The Head of the Department shall be responsible for the entire working of the Department.
- (iii) It shall be the duty of the Head of a Department to see that the decisions of the Chairman/Director are faithfully carried out.
- (iv) He shall perform such other duties as may be assigned by the Chairman/Director
- (v) He shall be responsible for :
 - (a) Preparation of teaching schedule, work load for all the teachers of his department.
 - (b) Recommending to the Library, the list of books, journals and magazines to be purchased.
 - (c) Conducting all the theory course work, laboratory work, project and other related work and supervising the faculty to prepare lesson plan and course file for each course properly.
 - (d) Monitoring course coverage and academic schedule to run as per the academic calendar.

- (e) To maintain Overall good behaviour and discipline among faculty, staff and department.
- (f) Submitting performance appraisals of faculty and staff at the end of each semester and their counseling in case need arising from feedback.
- (g) Preparing and submitting departmental annual report to the Director at the end of academic session.
- (h) Arranging co-curricular activities and all activities related to the professional bodies in the department.
- (i) Arranging expert lectures, conducting seminars, workshops etc. in the department.
- (j) Up-keeping laboratories and ensuring all equipments in working conditions.

(g) Dean Academic

- (i) Dean Academic shall be nominated amongst the senior faculty of the College by the Director.
- (ii) He shall be responsible for :
 - (a) Monitoring and compiling attendance of students, displaying on notice board and sending reports to parents of the students who are short of attendance every month.
 - .
 - (b) Arranging uploading of award lists following the schedule prescribed by the University.
 - (c) Compiling result of students and preparing analysis of result and submitting to the Director to be included in the annual report and to inform Chairman.
 - (d) Maintaining academic records like award lists, result of students, test answer scripts etc.
 - (e) He shall perform all such other academic works, assigned by the Chairman/Director.

(h) Controller of Examination

- (a) He shall be In-charge of the Examination Cell.

- (b) He shall prepare schedule of mid-term examination and schedule of end semester practical examination in consultation with Heads Of Departments and coordinate practical examinations
- (c) He shall be responsible for collecting question papers with required number of copies from Heads of Departments.
- (d) He shall prepare a list of invigilators for mid-term and end semester Examinations and get approved by the director.
- (e) He shall be responsible for making seating arrangement and smooth Conductance of examinations.
- (f) He shall arrange uploading sessional and practical examination marks In consultation with Dean Academic.
- (g) He will prepare report for rectification of incorrect/incomplete result of Students and submit to the Registrar for arranging correction from the University.

(i) Finance Officer

- (i) Finance Officer shall be appointed by the Chairman.
- (ii) He shall maintain proper accounts of income received from all sources and expenditure under various heads.
- (iii) He shall monitor the expenditure under the various heads under the provision of the annual financial budget approved by the Management Board.
- (iv) He shall assist in the preparation of annual budget for the next financial year.
- (v) He shall prepare an annual statement of accounts including the balance sheet in such form as may be prescribed by the Management Board/Chairman.
- (vi) He shall arrange the audit of accounts by a Chartered Accountant.
- (vii) He shall be custodians of all the financial records.
- (viii) He shall advise the Chairman on all the financial matters.

(j) Registrar

- (i) Registrar shall be appointed by the Chairman.
- (ii) Registrar shall :
 - (a) Maintain record of personal files of all employees and students.

- (b) Make necessary arrangement for conducting interviews of faculty positions and other posts.
- (c) Arrange filling of Enrolment forms of newly admitted students and submit to the University.
- (d) Arrange filling of Examination forms of students in every semester and upload to the university website.
- (e) Arrange filling of fee and scholarship forms of eligible students of all categories and submit to the appropriate offices.
- (f) Be responsible for removing grievances of students for their result and other matters related to the University and fee & scholarship matters.
- (g) Shall maintain leave record of all employees.
- (h) He shall perform all such other duties as may be assigned to him by the Chairman/Director.

(k) Estate Officer

- (a) Estate Officer shall be appointed by the Chairman.
- (b) He shall maintain record of building, equipments and other immobile and mobile properties of College and related documents.
- (c) He shall be responsible for up-keeping and maintenance of building ,immobile and mobile properties.
- (d) He shall arrange for write-off of unserviceable equipments and other mobile properties after seeking approval of the Chairman.
- (e) He shall perform all such other duties as may be assigned to him by the authorities of College.

(l) Purchase and Stores Officer

- (a) He will be In-charge of Purchase and Stores Section.
- (b) He will coordinate purchase of academic departments and sections.
- (c) He will prepare purchase orders of equipments and other materials/items duly approved by the Central Purchase Committee for the purchase ,get signed by the Director and issue to the relevant firms.
- (d) He will review progress for procurement of equipments etc. and make efforts for fast procurement

- (e) On receiving equipments etc. ,he will physically verify and relevant departments/sections for testing. After satisfactory testing report entry of equipments etc. will be made in the Store Register.

11. FUNDS :

- (1) The College shall maintain a fund to which shall be credited :
 - (a) All money received by way of Grants by the AICTE, UGC and other funding agencies.
 - (b) All fees and other charges received by the College.
 - (c) All money received by the College by way of gifts, donations, benefactions, bequest of transfers or from any other sources.
- (2) All money credited to the fund of the College shall be deposited in such banks or invested in such manner as the Management Board may, with the approval of the Society/Trust, decide.
- (3) The fund of the College shall be applied towards meeting its expenses including expenses incurred in the exercise of its powers and discharge of its duties.
- (4) The College shall maintain proper accounts and other relevant records and prepare an annual statement of accounts including the balance sheet in such form as may be prescribed by the Society/Trust in accordance with the law.
- (5) The accounts shall be audited by a Chartered Accountant, or by a person authorized by him on his behalf and any expenditure incurred in connection with such audit at such rates, as may be determined by the Chairman shall be payable to the Chartered Accountant.

12. COMMON SEAL :

The College shall have a common seal and shall sue and sued in the name of the Chairman.

13. MODIFICATION OF THE RULES :

These rules may be altered at any time by a resolution passed by a majority of the members present at any meeting of the Management Board duly convened for the purpose.

14. ALL CONTRACTS FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE COLLEGE :

All contracts for and behalf of the College shall be expressed to be made in the name of the Society/Trust and shall executed by the Chairman or a person authorized by him.

LLOYD INSTITUTE OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY
PLOT NO 3, KNOWLEDGE PARK-II,
GREATER NOIDA, U.P. 201308

SERVICE RULES

SERVICE

RULES

1. GENERAL :

1.1 The Governing Council of the LLOYD Institute of Engineering & Technology, herein after referred to as the "Management Board", has framed these rules and regulations to define and regulate the service conditions of the employees of his College.

1.2. Service rules shall come into force with effect from 1st August 2018

1.3. Service rules shall apply to all the employees who are either already in service of the College on the date these rules come into force and or have joined after the date of issue of these orders.

1.4. Except where it is otherwise expressed or implied, these Service Rules with such amendments and or additions and or alterations as may be effected by the Management Board from time to time, shall be applied to all the employees recruited by the Management Board for service. These rules shall not, however, apply to persons employed on part-time or honorary or ex-officio or casual workers on temporary basis.

1.5. The Management Board may delegate any of its powers under these Service Rules to the Chairman, Vice-Chairman or any other nominee to be the Competent Authority. No persons, other than those delegated with such powers, are the Competent Authority as prescribed under these rules to exercise such powers.

1.6. The Management Board shall have the right from time to time, to amend or to alter classification of the various cadres of non-teaching staff, their scales of pay, their academic qualifications, their age limit, their experience, mode of recruitment or any other matter governing their recruitment, promotion etc. If any question arising as to the interpretation of the service rules, the decision of the Management Board shall be final and binding on all such employees.

1.7. The cadres of teachers along with number in each cadre ,their scales of pay, their academic qualifications ,their age limit ,their experience ,mode of recruitment or any other matter governing their recruitment ,promotion etc shall be as per regulations laid down by All India Council For Technical Education (A.I.C.T.E.), New Delhi from time to time.

1.8. Notwithstanding anything contained in these Service Rules, the Management Board may relax these Service Rules, either generally for any cadre of employee, or at any specific instance without violating regulations of A.I.C.T.E.

1.9 . The following general conditions shall apply to all appointments for service in the College.

1.9.1. No person shall be eligible for initial appointment unless he/she has completed the age of 18 years.

1.9.2. An employee shall not, except for reasons approved by the Management Board, be permitted to alter the date of birth as declared at the time of employee's appointment at the College.

1.9.3. No person shall be initially appointed unless his character and antecedents are such as to qualify him for such appointment.

1.9.4. No person shall be eligible for appointment who has previously been dismissed, removed or compulsorily retired from the Service of the College.

2. DEFINITIONS :

2.1. In these rules, unless the context otherwise, require

“COLLEGE” means “LLOYD institute of Engineering & Technology” affiliated to the University

“UNIVERSITY” means Dr. A.P.J. Abdul Kalam Technical University, Lucknow.

“STATE GOVERNMENT” means the State Government of U.P.

“MANAGEMENT BOARD” means Governing Board/Council of the College.

“CHAIRMAN/VICE-CHAIRMAN” means Chairman/ Vice-Chairman of the Management

“DIRECTOR” means the Director of the College.

“HEAD OF DEPARTMENT” means Head of Academic Department of the College

“SECTION IN-CHARGE” means an Officer In-charge of the section duly nominated by the Chairman/ Director.

“EMPLOYEE” means a person serving in the College whether regular or temporary and drawing salary in a month.

“FACULTY MEMBER TEACHER” means an employee who is appointed for teaching students of the College

“TEACHING SUPPORTING STAFF” an employee serving in a laboratory and assists faculty members for functioning of laboratory

3. CADRES

Principal/Director

Teaching Cadre:

Professor

Associate Professor

Assistant Professor

Other Cadres:

Library: Librarian, Deputy Librarian, Assistant Librarian, Library Assistant, Library Attendant

Administration: Registrar, Deputy Registrar, Assistant Registrar, Personal Assistant, Office Assistant, Attendant*

Accounts: Accounts Officer, Accountant

Laboratory: Laboratory Assistant, Laboratory Attendant

Workshop: Workshop Superintendent, Assistant Workshop Superintendent, Instructor (machine shop, fitting shop, welding shop, carpentary shop. Forging shop)

Maintenance : Maintenance Engineer, Carpenter, Plumber, Electrician, Mason

Stores: Stores Incharge

Games & Sports: Physical Education Teacher

Hostels: Warden, Assistant Warden, Lady Attendant

*Attendants will be placed in different sections as per need

4. QUALIFICATIONS & PAY SCALES :

Director : As prescribed by A.I.C.T.E. Teaching

Cadre : As prescribed by A.I.C.T.E.

Librarian, Deputy Librarian, Assistant Librarian : As prescribed by A.I.C.T.E.

Other Cadres : As per decided by the Management Board of the College

5. INCREMENT :

A single increment in the appropriate incremental scale shall normally acquired on completion of satisfactory service of one year on each stage of that scale, except where such increment has been withheld as a result of a penalty imposed under these Service Rules. However, higher increments may be sanctioned for showing meritorious performance.

6. RECRUITMENT :

Selection Committee for Director/Principal :

The Selection Committee for Director/Principal will be as follows :

- | | |
|--|----------|
| (i) Chairman of the Management Board | Chairman |
| (ii) Subject experts | Member |
| (iii) One University nominee | Member |
| (iv) One nominee of the Management Board | Member |

In addition to other parameters, the Selection Committee should also take into account for assessment of aptitude for teaching and research. ability to communicate clearly and effectively and analyse and discuss.

Selection/Promotion Committee for teaching cadre :

The Selection Committee for direct recruitment / promotion at all levels of teachers namely Professor, Associate Professor and Assistant Professor will be as follows :

- | | |
|---|---------------|
| (i) Chairman of the Management Board or his nominee | Chairman |
| (ii) Principal/Director of the College | Vice-Chairman |
| (iii) The Head of the Department | Member |
| (iv) Two experts of the subject | Member |
| (v) One University nominee | Member |

At least four members including two outside experts shall constitute the quorum.

In addition to other parameters, the Selection Committee should also take into account for assessment of aptitude for teaching and research, ability to communicate clearly and effectively and ability to analyse and discuss.

Selection/Promotion Committee for other than teaching cadre :The Selection Committee for direct recruitment/promotion of employees other than teaching cadre shall be as follows :

- | | |
|---|---------------|
| (i) Chairman of the Management Board or his nominee | Chairman |
| (ii) Director/Principal of the College | Vice-Chairman |
| (iii) Head of the Department/Section -Incharge | Member |
| (iv) one expert of the area | Member |

The Management Board shall be the appointing authority for all employees of the College. The Director shall place the matter of approval in the meeting of the Management Board. If meeting of the Management Board is not scheduled in near future, the Chairman shall provide approval and place the matter in the forthcoming meeting of the Management Board for formal approval.

Notwithstanding anything contained in rule above, appointments may also be made on any post/category of posts in the College on special contracts for specific periods subject to such terms and conditions as the Management Board may lay down from time to time.

7. JOB RESPONSIBILITIES OF AN EMPLOYEE :

Teaching Cadre :

The job responsibilities of a teacher shall in general comprise

Academic (classroom/laboratory instructions, design and development of new programmes, curriculum development, development of learning source materials and laboratories, students assessment and evaluation, examination work of the College and the University, participation in co-curricular and extra-curricular activities, students guidance and counseling and their development and continuing activities)

Research, development and consultancy (students research guidance, project proposals and follow up for funding, executing and monitoring sponsored research, technology development and industrial consultancy)

Administration (academic and administrative management of the College, policy planning, promotional activities at departmental, College and University levels, headship, deanship, wardenship and committee work, participation at regional and national levels, etc.)

Extension services (organizing courses, participating as faculty in courses in continuing education programmes for teachers and persons from industry, organization and participation in community services, promoting entrepreneurship, providing technical support to social development, etc.).

Work Plan :

The work plan of a teacher shall ensure, in modest productive manner ,the utilization of stipulated working hours per week with regard to roles, jobs, and targets assigned to him/her by the Department/College/University.

Contact Hours :

The contact hours per week of a teacher shall be as prescribed by A.I.C.T.E. from time to time. For the purpose of counting contact hours, two tutorial hours/ two laboratory hours will be counted as equivalent to one teaching hour.

Other Employees :

The job responsibilities for other employees shall be as decided by the Management Board.

8. APPOINTMENT LETTER :

The appointment letters to Director, teachers and officer grade employees shall be issued by the Chairman. For other employees, the appointment letter shall be issued by the nominee of the Chairman or Director. The appointment letter shall include nature of appointment i.e. permanent or temporary or on contract, designation, pay scale, starting salary along with allowances and terms & conditions. A copy of service rules of the College shall be made available to all employees as and when they want to refer. The employee concerned shall deliver an acceptance letter duly signed to the Competent Authority within the period specified in the appointment letter.

PROBATION :

Every Faculty and Non-teaching staff on first appointment in the College shall be on probation for a period as mentioned below excluding the period spent on leave, except casual leave and authorized vacation, from the date of joining the service in the College.

- | | |
|---|----------|
| (a) Professor, Associate Professor, Assistant Professor | One year |
| (b) Other cadre employees | One year |

A letter of confirmation shall be issued to the employee at least one month before the expiry of his/her probation. In case a letter of confirmation is not issued before the expiry of probation, the employee shall be deemed to have been confirmed in his/her service.

The Competent Authority may, for reasons to be recorded in writing, extend the period of such probation by such period as the Competent Authority may specify in each case.

SENIORITY OF EMPLOYEE :

Seniority of staff in the College service shall be determined by the date of joining the appointment in the particular cadre.

If two or more persons have equal length of service in particular cadre, the relative seniority among such persons shall be determined by age, if both are new entrants ; otherwise by seniority in the previous appointment in other college.

Seniority as determined above will be applicable only for the period a person holds the appointment in a particular cadre and will start a fresh in case of reappointment after a break.

Seniority of teachers availing study leave will not be affected by their period of absence from the college.

RESIGNATION BY EMPLOYEE :

An employ may resign from the service of the College giving (a) one month notice if he/she is on temporary employment or on probation (b) three monthnotice if he/she is confirmed on the post.

If notice falls short of the requisite period, the Chairman (a) may refuse provided the semester is continued and his/her presence is essential for smooth functioning of the semester. (b) may waive off the short fall in the notice period unconditionally. (c) may waive off the short fall in the notice period on payment by the employee an amount equal to his/her salary and allowances for the short fall in the notice period. The decision shall be communicated to the employee failing which it will be presumed that the Management Board waived off short fall in the notice period unconditionally.

An employee shall tender resignation from his/her post through proper channel to the Director who will forward it to the Chairman for acceptance of the resignation . The resignation shall not be accepted if not properly tendered and forwarded by the Director duly endorsed.

The resignation of an employee shall not be effective unless the Competent Authority accepts it. The Competent Authority shall have the right to refuse the resignation of an employee in following circumstances:

- (a) If disciplinary proceedings have been initiated against the employee.
- (b) If the employee is under an obligation to serve the College for a specified period that has not expired.
- (c) The employee owes the College any sums of money.
- (d) Or for any other sufficient grounds to be recorded in writing.

DEPUTATION TO OTHER PLACE :

An employee of the College can be sent on deputation to any other institution/organization. He /She will be entitled to all promotions, pay and other protections as per the Service Rules. The College will, however, not be responsible for post retirement benefits or other benefits that are payable/applicable to him/her in that organization and not permissible as per the Service Rules of the College.

CONTRACT APPOINTMENT :

A person can be appointed on a particular post on contract basis for a specific period, the conditions of such contract appointment shall not be inconsistent with the conditions as laid down in the Service Rules and shall be clearly mentioned in the appointment letter. On the expiry of the contract, the person may enter into a further contract by mutual agreement.

PROMOTION :

All deserving employees will be promoted under career advancement scheme as and when they become eligible for promotion as per AICTE or the College rules whichever applicable. Internal Screening Committee shall review the confidential report of the employee. If necessary, the employee can be called for interview to present his/her case before the Selection/Promotion Committee. The

recommendations of the Selection / Promoton Committee will be approved by theManagement Board/ Chairman.

RETIREMENT :

All employees except teachers will retire with effect from the afternoon of the last day of the month in which he/she completes the age of 65 years.

However, a faculty who has completed 65 years of age may be permitted by the Management Board to continue and serve up to the age of 70 years provided he/her is efficient and his/her health permits him to do so.

An employee leaving the service of the College as a result of termination, resignation, dismissal, retirement or otherwise shall account for and hand over to the Competent Authority all the property of the College and or documents/books/charts/ correspondence etc., which were entrusted to him or which were in his/her possession. In event of his/her failure to do so, the College shall have the right, without prejudice to its other rights in respects of such failure, to withhold any sums of money that may be due to the employee from the College.

TRANSFER :

The Competent Authority shall have the right to transfer a non-technical employee from one department to another department or from one post to another equally ranking post or from one office to another office of the College without giving any notice or assigning any reason whatsoever.

APPLICATION FOR HIGHER STUDIES :

An employee who wishes to apply for higher studies shall forward hisapplication through the Competent Authority who has got the discretion either to forward the same or to with hold it because of genuine reasons.

.

CONDUCT AND DISCIPLINE RULES :

Every employee of the College shall conform to and abide by the Service Rules and comply with and obey all orders and directions which may from time to time be given to him by and person or persons under whose jurisdiction, superintendence or control he/she is placed.

Every employee shall maintain the strictest secrecy regarding the College affairs and the affairs of its constituents. Every employee shall also sign a declaration of fidelity and secrecy in such form as the Management Board may lay down.

Every employee shall serve the College honestly and faithfully and shall to its utmost endeavors to promote the interest of the College and shall show due courtesy and attention to one and all.

No employee shall take an active part in politics or in any political demonstration or stand for election to a local body or Legislative Body of the State or Parliament without approval of the Management Board.

No employee shall contribute to the press, Radio, T.V., Journals or any other publications except technical or literary publications, without the prior approval of the Competent Authority or without such approval make public or publish any document, paper or information which are against the spirit of the College.

No employee shall misuse or carelessly use amenities of the College.

If an employee absents himself/herself from duty without prior permission for leave or overstays his/her sanctioned leave except under circumstances beyond his/her control, for which he/she must at the earliest, tender a satisfactory explanation, shall not be entitled to draw any pay and allowance during such absence or overstay and this shall be without prejudice to such disciplinary actions as the Competent Authority may take. The period of such absence or overstay may,

if not followed by termination of service or dismissal under these service rules or otherwise regularized as leave to which he is eligible be treated as break in service.

9. DISCIPLINARY ACTION :

An employee who is detained in custody, whether on criminal charges or otherwise, for a period exceeding 48 hours, shall be deemed to have been suspended with the effect from the date of detention, by an order of the Competent Authority and shall remain under suspension until further orders of the Competent Authority. However, the employee shall be eligible for subsistence allowance equal to half of the gross salary drawn in the previous month.

An order of suspension made or deemed to have been made under this rule may at any time be revoked by the Competent Authority or by any higher authority.

Without prejudice to the provisions of the other rules, an employee who commits breach of these Rules, or who is (1) negligent or (2) inefficient or indolent or (3) knowingly does anything detrimental to the interest of the College in conflict with its instructions or (4) commits a breach of discipline or (5) is guilty of any other act of misconduct, shall be liable to face disciplinary action .

When it appears prima facie that the act of an employee falls under section enquiry shall be conducted. An enquiry committee consisting of three persons will be constituted by the Competent Authority. A Charge- sheet shall be issued to the employee by the enquiry committee and a minimum two week time will be given to submit his/her response. If needed, the employee may also be called to appear in person before the enquiry committee to defend his/her case. If the enquiry committee finds that the employee is guilty, the enquiry report shall clearly mention the type of misconduct done by the employee and also give clear recommendations about the punishment to be awarded. The enquiry report shall be submitted in closed envelope to the Competent Authority who will take appropriate decision based on the recommendations. The employee may be awarded any one of the following punishment based on the gravity of the misconduct:

- (a) Delay or stoppage of increment without cumulative effect or promotion
- (b) Reduction to a lower stage in his incremental scale
- (c) Degradation to a lower post
- (d) Termination from service

10. TERMINATION FROM SERVICE :

The service of any employee except teacher who is on probation period, can be terminated any time giving one month notice without assigning any reason. No teacher shall be terminated in the mid semester in the interest of students.

The services of an employee on a contract can be terminated on the basis as per the terms & conditions mentioned in the appointment letter issued to him/her without assigning any reason what so ever.

The Management Board shall have right to terminate the service of any employee except teacher (after the completion of probation period) by giving him three month notice or three month pay in lieu of the notice and without assigning, any reason whatsoever. In case of teacher, permission of the University shall be taken giving due justifications for termination of the service.

The Management Board shall, however, has the right to terminate the service of an employee except teacher without giving him any notice or without paying him any pay whatsoever as compensation if such termination is as a result of a disciplinary proceeding. In case of teacher, permission of the University shall be taken giving due justification.

An employee who is convicted by a Competent Court of Criminal Offence which, in the opinion of the Competent Authority, involves moral turpitudes or has bearing on any of the affairs on the College, or in the discharge of duties in the College by the employee, the Competent Authority may dismiss such employee without any notice and or assigning any reason.

LLOYD INSTITUTE OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY
PLOT NO 3, KNOWLEDGE PARK-II,
GREATER NOIDA, U.P.201308

LEAVE RULES

LEAVE RULES

The LLOYD INSTITUTE OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY has a liberal and progressive leave policy that caters to the welfare of the employees of the Institute, while at the same time taking care that academic and administrative duties are not hampered while granting the leaves. The formal Leave Rules are hereby being notified for the benefit of all the employees. These rules will come into effect from 01, August 2018 and will be called as LLOYD INSTITUTE OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY, Greater Noida, Leave Rules.

GENERAL

- Leave is not a matter of right.
- Leaves shall be accounted for an academic year
- An employee must obtain necessary sanction of the appropriate authority before proceeding on leave.
- The leave sanctioning authority may refuse or revoke leave of any kind, even after sanctioning it.
- An employee on leave should not take up service/ employment/ business elsewhere without obtaining prior approval of the competent authority.
- Absence from duty after the expiry of leave shall render an employee liable to disciplinary action.
- No leave can be availed during the notice period pertaining to resignation/ termination of an employee.

CASUAL LEAVE

- Casual leave of 12 (twelve) days in an academic year shall be allowed to all employees of the Institute.
- In case an employee is joining in the middle of the year, the number of casual leaves that can be availed will be in proportion to the remainder of the academic year. Similarly, in case an employee is leaving in the middle of the year,
- Application for the number of casual leaves availed shall be calculated in proportion to the period served in that academic year. Grant of casual leave is to be submitted at least two days in advance in the proper leave application form.
- Casual leave is essentially intended for emergencies for short periods.

- Holidays or weekly offs cannot be prefixed or suffixed to casual leave.
- Weekly offs and holidays falling during a period of casual leave shall be counted as part of casual leave.
- The sanctioning authority should maintain proper account of casual leaves of all employees that fall within his/ her purview.
- Half day casual leave is permitted.
- The casual leaves are for a period of one academic year and may be carried forward from one month to the next.

EARNED LEAVES

- Earned leave will be available only to employees after completion of one year of service with the Institute.
- Earned leave of 12 (twelve) days in an academic year shall be allowed to all employees of the Institute.
- If an employee joins the company at the middle of the academic year, then the entitled earned leaves will be calculated on a pro-rata basis, from the joining date
- An employee can avail a maximum of 3 earned leaves in a month.
- If an employee is unable to utilize all the entitled earned leaves in one academic year, then the unused earned leaves will get carried forward to the next year up to a maximum of 12 days.

ACADEMIC LEAVE

- Academic leave will be available only to employees who have put in at least one year of service with the Institute.
- Academic leave may be granted to an employee for:
 - attending conferences/ seminars/ workshops/ symposia OR
 - delivering lectures in institutions and universities OR
 - going as external examiner to other institutes/ universities OR
 - working in the senate of the affiliating University or a committee of a regulatory body OR
 - proceeding for inspections of other institutes on the directions of a regulatory body OR

- attending course work/ progress report related sessions in the pursuit of obtaining higher qualification
- A total of 5 (five) academic leaves may be granted in an academic year.
- Person availing the academic leave shall apply at least one week in advance on the proper application form along with proof of participation/ invitation/ orders of such activities that may entitle an employee for availing academic leave.
- Travel time may be considered as academic leave if duly recommended by the competent authority, and if so considered, will be deducted from the balance academic leaves available to the employee

DUTY LEAVE

- An employee may be allowed Duty Leave for any official work (related to Institute/ / Board/ Regulatory agency) assigned to him/ her for which he/ she is to leave the normal place of work.
- Duly filled Outdoor duty form has to be submitted and approved within 2 days of availing the duty leave.

SHORT LEAVES

- An employee may avail short leave of 2 (two) hours duration in case of an urgent work.
- The out time and in time shall be duly noted on the short leave application form.
- A maximum of two short leaves may be availed during a month.
- Each short leave availed after the limit of 2 (two) shall be measured as 1/3 (one third) of a Casual Leave and the same will be deducted from the balance casual leaves available to the employee.

SEMESTER BREAK VACATION

These vacation will be provided to the employees as per University Academic Calendar.

EXTRA ORDINARY LEAVE (WITHOUT PAY)

- Hon'ble Chairman, SIET, for any special reason, may grant an employee an extra ordinary leave (without pay) which shall not ordinarily exceed 1 (one) year at a time and the maximum total period shall not exceed 3 (three) years in entire service period of an employee.
- Extraordinary leave (without pay) will be granted by the Hon'ble Chairman on recommendation of the concerned leave sanctioning authority.
- Extra ordinary leave (without pay) shall not be counted as active service for increments, promotions etc.

SATURDAY OFF

- Faculties can avail 2 Saturday off in a month on rotational basis with prior intimation to the Director.

Summary of Leaves Available in an Academic Year

	Casual Leave	Academic Leave	Earned Leave	Short Leave
Principals/ Directors	12	5	12	2 per month
Faculty	12	5	12	2 per month
Non Teaching Staff	12	Nil	12	2 per month

The sanctioning authority for various kinds of personnel is mentioned in the table below:

Position	Leave Sanctioning Authority*
Director/ Principal	Chairman
Professor / Associate Professor / Assistant Professor	Principal / Director
Non-teaching staff of a college/ institute (Librarian/ Office Superintendent/ Accountant/ peons/ housekeeping etc.)	Principal/ Director

*The Chairman, SIET shall remain the sole authority with complete discretionary powers in all matters related to leaves or its compensation dueto any employee.